



REZA HONARPISHEH, M Eng, P Eng
CURRICULUM VITAE

Reza Honarpisheh is a licenced Professional Engineer in BC. He holds a Bachelor and Master of Civil Engineering from the University of British Columbia (UBC). He brings 10 years of site based work experience in Quality Control and Project Management of civil infrastructure projects. Reza has experience with Code consulting and he assists in Building Code Compliance, shop drawing review, field reviews and the development of Alternative Solutions.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Construction Quality Control
- Construction Project Management
- Building Code Consulting
- Construction of heavy civil Infrastructure projects

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2022 – Present	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Code Consultant, Vancouver, BC</i>
July 2018 – August 2022	Michels Canada & Kenaidan Contracting Joint Venture North Shore Wastewater Pump Station and Pipe Line <i>Quality Manager, North Vancouver, BC</i>
March 2021 – November 2021	Acciona Infrastructure , Northshore Wastewater Treatment Plant <i>Quality Director, North Vancouver, BC</i>
July 2017 – May 2018	Surespan Construction , Road and Bridge Construction <i>Project Manager, Northern BC sites, BC</i>
July 2016 – May 2017.	Jack Cewe Ltd , Road Construction <i>Project Manager, Greater Vancouver, BC</i>
April 2014 – June 2016	VVI Construction Ltd , Hydropower Run of the River project <i>Quality Manager, Construction Camp Site in Toba Inlet, BC</i>
April 2012 – March 2014	Tridecca Development , Residential Developments <i>Project Coordinator, Vancouver, BC</i>

EDUCATION

September 2009 – May 2011	UBC - Master of Engineering, Civil Engineering
September 2005 – May 2009	UBC - Bachelor of Applied Science, Civil Engineering



RECENT COURSES

2022 Certified Professional and Advanced Code Knowledge Course

2021 ISO 9001:2015 Lead Auditor Certification

MEMBERSHIPS

- Engineers and Geoscientists BC – P Eng